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Photographs of Gawsworth Rectory.

A. "Church Cottage" (formerly school) before 1949.
B. "Church Cottage" seen from garden.

C. "Gawsworth House" 1950. This bacéme the 'New Rectory'
in 1953.

D. Plen for study annexe added 1972-3.
E. "Gawsworth Rectory" 1973 with study =snnexe.

F. New front door — 18%th century - rescued from a house
in Jordangate, lMacclesfield, demolished 1973.

G. Interior of study shewing Jacobean pannelling brought
from Pershore by llr. Raymond Richards.

The fromtispiece is a drawing by Margaret House of the
building as it was from 1949 to 1973.



